From: DWH, MaintSup (Deepwater Horizon)

Sent: Wednesday, October 21, 2009 2:16 AM

To: DWH, ElectSup (Deepwater Horizon); DWH, MechSup (Deepwater Horizon); DWH,
MotorOper (Deepwater Horizon)

Subject: FW: Results from visit to Deepwater Horizon

Attachments: 2009 DWH Rig Audit Tracking Sheet updated on 20 Oct 2009.xls

FYI, See below and attachment. Please make all items a priority.

Respectiully,

Steve Berlons

Maintenance Supervisor
Deepwater Horizon
maintsup.dwh@deepwater.com
713 232 8266

God grant me 1he serenity to accept the things | cannot change;
The courage to change the things | can;
And the wisdoim to know the difference. - Serenity Prayer

This email and any files transmitted with it from Transocean Offshore
Deepwater Drilling, Inc. are confidential and intended solely for the use of
the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this email in error please notify the sender.

From: Rodriguez, Angel [mailto:Angel.Rodriguez@bp.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 7:29 PM

To: Guide, John; Cocales, Brett W; Little, Ian; Sepulvado, Murry R; DWH, Captain (Deepwater Horizon); DWH, MaintSup
(Deepwater Horizon); Endicott, Troy M; Hillier, Ian (Houston); DWH, OIM (Deepwater Horizon)

Subject: Results from visit to Deepwater Horizon

To all,

| had a very productive visit with the leadership team onboard the Deepwater Horizon. Attached is the updated
spreadsheet audit sheet that was reviewed by the Horizon's OIM, Captain, Chief Mate, and Maintenance Supervisor. We
thereafter briefed both lan and Murry on the updated audit and the path forward on the remaining findings. As you can see
the Horizon's crew has been rigoriously closing out the findings. Thereafier the Captain and Chief Mate gave me a tour of
the thrusters, pump rooms,switchboard spaces and watertight doors for me to sight the completed and still outstanding
work from the audit sheet.

It was agreed | will contact the Captain on a bi-weekly basis to get an update on the remaining findings that are still
outstanding.

Best Regards to all,

Angel Rodriguez 13 7
Marine Operations Lead EXHIBIT #

WIT:

1196100452



BP E&P GoM SPU

200 West Lake Park Bivd
Westlake 4 Rm 622A
Houston, TX 77079

+1 713 540 5188 (Mobile)
+1 281 366 3128 (Office)
+1 281 366 0656 (Fax)

email: angel.rodriguez.bp.com
<<2009 DWH Rig Audit Tracking Sheet updated on 20 Oct 2009.xIs>>
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